Kirsty Williams AC/AM
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Addysg
Cabinet Secretary for Education

Eich cyf/Your ref: P-05-757 and P-05-765
Ein cyf/Our ref: MA - PIKW/3171/17

David John Rowlands AM
Chair - Petitions Committee
National Assembly for Wales
Cardiff Bay

CF99 1NA

Dear David,
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Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

20 September 2017

In my letter of 31 July, | undertook to provide an update on considerations regarding

Collective Worship in schools in Wales.

As part of this process, | asked my officials to review this area, including a focus on the
specific issues raised by the Committee around legislation and the compatibility of the

current requirements with human rights law.

This has raised a number of complex legal and policy issues which require detailed
consideration. In light of this, | intend to provide a more substantive response on this matter

later in the Autumn.

Yours sincerely
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Kirsty Williams AC/AM
Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Addysg

Bae Caerdydd . Cardiff Bay
Caerdydd . Cardiff
CF99 1NA

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:

0300 0604400

Gohebiaeth.Kirsty. Williams@llyw.cymru

Correspondence.Kirsty.Williams@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd

gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding

in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.
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